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TELEPHONE 509-734-4500  FACSIMILE  509-737-7166 

www.cngc.com

December 22, 2021 

Ms. Amanda Maxwell 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

Regarding: Tariff Revision, Advice No. CNG/W21-12-01 

Dear Ms. Maxwell:  

On November 17, 2021, Docket UG-210729, Cascade Natural Gas Corporation (Cascade or 
Company) filed with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) a 
tariff sheet regarding Rule 8, line extension allowances and policies. 

On tariff sheet 12-A, the Company inadvertently omitted rate schedule 505, General Industrial 
Service, within the paragraph after the allowance cap limit table. 

This filing is comprised of the following files: 

o New-CNGC-Legislative-Tariff-12.22.21.pdf
o New-CNGC-Tariff-12.22.21.pdf

If you have any questions, please call me at (509) 734-4549. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Christopher Mickelson 

Christopher Mickelson 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Cascade Natural Gas Corporation  
8113 W. Grandridge Blvd. 
Kennewick, WA 99336-7166  
christopher.mickelson@cngc.com 
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